## **Khurshid Ahmed Awan**

Senior DD Regn (UG)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: awankh@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Khurshid Ahmed Awan is working as Senior DD Regn (UG) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khurshid Ahmed Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Telecom	1997 - 2001
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Telecom Engg	1986 - 1990
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior DD Regn (UG)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Regn (UG)	2013 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
со	- Present
,	
GSO-1	- Present
,	
so	- Present
,	
CDSO	- Present
,	
Chief Instructor	- Present
,	
Additional Registrar	2009 - 2013
Federal Urdu University Islamabad , Islamabad Campus	
Awards	
TI(M)	2006
TI(M)	
Professional Memberships	

## PEC